
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

ITN Number and Title: 
#19-066 – Temporary Staffing Service 

 

Posting Date: 
 

RFP Due/Opening, Date & Time: 
RFPs received after this time and date will not be accepted 

Florida Tax Exempt #85-8012621827C-2 
A 188126 (Federal) FEID 59-6000557 

Provider Acknowledgement 
This acknowledgement MUST be completed, signed and returned with RFP unless otherwise instructed.  Failure to do so will be cause for rejection of submittal. 

Company Name: 
 
 

 
X                     

 

Authorized Signature (Manual) Date 

 
                  

 

Typed / Printed Name Title 

 

 

Please be advised that effective this date, March 15, 2016, the following attached questions and answers shall be 
incorporated into the RFP solicitation documents for  
 
  
 
 

Any questions concerning this Addendum shall be directed to Joe Marody, Purchasing Department (239) 377-0067, 
purchasing@collierschools.com. This addendum forms an integral part of the ITN and must be executed and 
returned with the Bidder’s response by Thursday October 25, 2018. If you proposal has already been sent please 
complete the attached and forward to CCPS purchasing department to be included in your proposal.  
 
Please be advised that effective this date, month, day, year, the following attached questions and answers shall be 
incorporated into the ITN solicitation document for ITN #19-066 – Temporary Staffing Services. 
 
Q1.  Do you currently outsource these positions?  
 
A1.  Collier County Public Schools outsources positions as necessary.  
 
Q2.  How much do you spend on outsourcing for these positions each year?  
 
A2.  During the 2017/18 schools year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00 and during the 2018/19 school year 

CCPS has encumbered $574,000.00 to date.  
 
Q3.  How many hours will the positions work each day? 
 
A3.  Some are 4 hour part time workers and others such as Nutrition Services’ managers work 8 hour days. 
 
Q4.  How many workers do you need for each position?  
 
A4.   This number is dependent on CCPS position vacancies at any given time. 
 
Q5.  How many days will each position work in a year? 
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A5.  Most Nutation Services’ positions work 180 day during the school year with limited summer days during 
summer feeding.  Other positions work as needed throughout the year depending on vacancies and need 
of personnel for special projects.  

 
Q6.  What are your current pay rates for each position, and do you wish to maintain the existing pay rates?  
 
A6.   The current pay rates can be found on the CCPS website by visiting the purchasing webpage at 

https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 . CCPS will award to the vendor(s) presenting the best value to 
the district.  

 
Q7.  Is the successful bidder required to staff all positions, or are you willing to award to multiple vendors?  
 
A7.   Vendors are invited to submit proposals including pricing for positions for which the firm can provide 

temporary staffing. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a manner that is 
in the District’s best interest.  

 
Q8.  Present vendor(s)?  
 
A8. Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q9.  Award date(s)?   
 
A9.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q10.  Hourly billing rates for each category at the time of award?   
 
A10.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q11.  Annual billable hours for each category at the time of award? 
  
A11.   This number is dependent on CCPS position vacancies at any given time. 
 
Q12.  Prevailing/Living wage requirements at time of award?   
 
A12.  No 
 
Q13.  Current billing rates?  
 
A13.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q14.  Current annual billable hours? 
 
A14.   This number is dependent on CCPS position vacancies at any given time. 
 
Q15.  Bid tabulation from current award?   
 
A15.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q16.  What is the current budget for the contract?   
 
A16.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q17.  How much was spent (dollar value) on this service last year?  
 
A17.   During the 2017/18 schools year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00 and during the 2018/19 school 

year CCPS has encumbered $574,000.00 to date. 
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Q18.  How much is intended to be spent once the contract is awarded?   
 
A18.   This number is dependent on CCPS position vacancies at any given time. 
 
Q19.  How many employees currently work under this contract? 
 
A19.  Number of employees that fill positions varies dependent on vacancies and CCPS employee absences.  
 
Q20.  How many vendors will be awarded as a result of this solicitation?  
 
A20.   Vendors are invited to submit proposals including pricing for positions for which the firm can provide 

temporary staffing. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a manner that is 
in the District’s best interest. 

 
Q21.  Page 4:  1.14 #b:  Will a Procurement card be used for the ITN?  
 
A21.  It is not CCPS’ general practice to make purchases of temporary staffing services using a district purchasing 

card, however, in a rare case the need may arise.  
 
Q22.  Page 10:  2.7 #b:  Are price increases allowed if government regulated pay rates (i.e. minimum wage) 

increases? 
 
A22.  Prices are to remain firm. 
 
Q23.  Are you able to provide current pay rates for all of the positions listed? 
 
A23.  Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q24.  Page 14 3.8:  Partial Proposals:  Are bidders required to bid on ALL positions?  Is a bidder still qualified if they 

No Bid some of the positions?   
 
A24.   Vendors are invited to submit proposals including pricing for positions for which the firm can provide 

temporary staffing. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a manner that is 
in the District’s best interest. 

 
Q25.  Page 18 #x:  Can you clarify that this is the correct job description for Paraprofessional? 
 
A25.  Yes 
 
Q26.  Page 19 #xv:  For the maintenance department utility person:  Do you have an expanded job description?   
 
A26.  This is not a specific position. This employee may be used to assist in general facility maintenance and 

repair including grounds work.  
 
Q27.  What is the estimated annual spend for this ITN? 
 
A27.   During the 2017/18 schools year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00 and during the 2018/19 school year 

CCPS has encumbered $574,000.00 to date. 
 
Q28.  What are the current rates of pay for the proposed positions/titles in this ITN? 
 
A28.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q29.  What are we to put as far as hourly rate for “other”? 
 

https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979
https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979


#16-007 School Age Child Care (SACC) Addendum #3  Page 4 

A29.  The position of “other” was included to allow vendors to suggest other positions and pay rates that they 
feel may be useful to CCPS. 

 
Q30.  Historically, how many employees on average are needed on a daily basis per position? 
 
A30.   This number is dependent on CCPS position vacancies at any given time. 
 
Q31.  I understand this number will vary daily, but can you please provide the estimated average number of 

staffing needs by position per day?  
 
A31.  CCPS typically has at least 100 positions vacancies daily but will not be held to requesting personnel for 

any number of positions on a regular basis.   
 
Q32.  What are the current hourly pay rates by position? 
 
A32.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q33.  Do you wish to maintain the existing pay rates? 
 
A33 Vendors are invited to submit proposals including pricing for positions for which the firm can provide 

temporary staffing. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a manner that is 
in the District’s best interest..    

 
Q34.  What is your current vendor’s markup percentage? 
 
A34.  Pricing has not been awarded based on vendor markup. CCPS pays a set rate established by the award of 

the contract.   
 
Q35.  How much was spent on this service last year? 
 
A35.  During the 2017/18 schools year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00 and during the 2018/19 school 

year CCPS has encumbered $574,000.00 to date.   
 
Q36.  What is the estimated annual budget for this solicitation? 
 
A36.  $1,000,000.00 
 
Q37.  Will there be any circumstances in which an employee would be required to drive a district-owned vehicle? 
 
A37.  Yes. It is possible.  
 
Q38.  Is it the goal of the district to have one vendor who will be the primary provider of temporary staffing? 
 
A38.   Vendors are invited to submit proposals including pricing for positions for which the firm can provide 

temporary staffing. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a manner that is 
in the District’s best interest. 

 
Q39.  Regarding Section 3.5-c-i- Business Licenses (page 13), do you require a business license to operate in 

Florida, Collier County, or both?  What is required at time of submittal?   
 
A39.  Provide a business license showing your firm is legal to supply temporary staffing in Collier County. This 

may be either a state or local license.  
 
Q40.  Can you please explain what may be expected from “other” position (page 25)? 
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A40.  The position of “other” was included to allow vendors to suggest other positions and pay rates that they 
feel may be useful to CCPS.  

 
Q41.  Are these positions inputted and tracked through the district’s absentee management software? 
 
A41.  No 
 
Q42.  Who is the current award winner? 
 
A42.  Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979  
 
Q43.  Will secondary vendors be awarded? 
 
A43.  Vendors are invited to submit proposals including pricing for positions for which the firm can provide 

temporary staffing. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a manner that is 
in the District’s best interest.  

 
Q44.  Is preference given to SBE, MBE, WBE, businesses with certifications or county certification? If so, how much 

or what point scale is used. 
 
A44.   No preference is given. 
 
Q45.  If preference is given is the award winner permitted to subcontract with local SBE, MBE, WBE and receive the 

same credit or points. 
 
A45.  No preference is given. 
 
Q46.  What was annual spend for 2016, 2017, and YTD 2018. 
 
A46.   During the 2017/18 schools year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00 and during the 2018/19 school 

year CCPS has encumbered $574,000.00 to date. 
 
Q47.  Is there a breakdown of where the spend was used? Departments, locations, job titles, positions... 
 
A47.  Spend is not centrally tracked by department, location or job title or position. 
 
Q48.  Is a cost of living increase given annually based on hourly pay rates to employees? 
 
A48.  Prices proposed will remain firm 
 
Q49.  For all positions being bid please provide hourly pay rates if not already provided in the RFP. 
 
A49.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q50.  What is the current, past years, and expected annual spend? 
 
A50.   During the 2017/18 schools year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00 and during the 2018/19 school 

year CCPS has encumbered $574,000.00 to date. 
 
Q51.  The reference section states bidder must present a minimum of 2 public school district or large educational 

facility within the state of Florida. We are a very large organization with these references outside of 
Florida.  Will non Florida references be accepted, scored less, or will proposals without these in-state 
references be disqualified? 
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A51.  All proposal will be considered. Vendors are invited to submit proposals including references that they feel 
will be of most interest to CCPS. After review and evaluation of proposals, CCPS will award the ITN in a 
manner that is in the District’s best interest. 

 
Q52.  Do you accept electronic (email/web portal) submittals to the ITN? 
 
A52.  NO 
 
Q53.  Can you provide the incumbent company and current wage and bill rates? 
 
A53.   Please visit CCPS Purchasing webpage at https://www.collierschools.com/Page/7979 
 
Q54.  Based on when the questions are answered would you consider an extension of the due date for the 

submittal to allow for ample time to process answers and create/amend submittal? 
 
A54.  No extension of the due date will be considered.  
 
Q55.  During the past renewal period for these services (RFP #98-4/13R Temporary Staffing Services - Renewal), 

how much money was actually spent on these services for the period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018? 
Of that spend, what was the breakdown per vendor? 
How much spent with Company #1? 
How much spent with Company #2? 
How much spent with Company #3? 

 
A55.  During the 2017/18 school year CCPS encumbered roughly $930,000.00. 

Company #1 provided no service to CCPS during the 2017/18 school year, 
Company #2 received payment of $423,579.75 and 
Company #3 received payment of $506,701.46. 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 

David Nara 
Director of Purchasing  
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